
 
REGIONAL DISTRICT OF CENTRAL KOOTENAY 

 

RIONDEL COMMISSION OF MANAGEMENT 
OPEN MEETING AGENDA 

 
7:00 PM 
February 7, 2023 
 
IN-PERSON MEETING LOCATION FOR HYBRID MEETING MODEL 
The following location has been determined to hold the in-person meetings for Riondel Commission of 
Management: 
 
Location Name: Riondel Community Centre, Commission Office, Room #6 
Location Address: 1511 Eastman Ave., Riondel BC 
 
The facility listed above will be able to accommodate the remote requirements for the meeting. 
 
Meeting Link:  
https://nelsonho.webex.com/nelsonho/j.php?MTID=med1bf35e6d404e1164dd782af45e7346 
 
Toll Free number: 1-844-426-4405 
Meeting Number (access code): 2461 031 5454 
  
COMMISSION/COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
Commissioner G. Panio  Riondel     In-person/Remote 
Commissioner N. Anderson Riondel     In-person/Remote 
Commissioner T. Wilkinson Riondel     In-person/Remote 
Commissioner J. Donald  Riondel     In-person/Remote 
Commissioner G. Jackman Director – Electoral Area A  In-person/Remote 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT 
 
STAFF 
Lindsay MacPhee  Administrative Assistant - Meeting Coordinator 
 
____ out of _____ voting Commission/Committee members were present – quorum was met. 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Director Jackman called the meeting to order at [Time] p.m. 
 

2. ELECTION OF CHAIR 

https://nelsonho.webex.com/nelsonho/j.php?MTID=med1bf35e6d404e1164dd782af45e7346


Page 2 
Agenda – February 7, 2023 
RDCK – Riondel Commission of Management 

CALL FOR NOMINATIONS (3 Times) 
[Director/Member] [Last Name] nominated [Director/Member] [Last Name]. 

DECLARATION OF ELECTED OR ACCLAIMED CHAIR 
Director Jackman ratifies the appointed [Director/Member] [Last Name] as Chair of the Riondel 
Commission of Management for 2023. 

3. ASSUME THE CHAIR
Commissioner (Director/Member) assumed the Chair.

4. TRADITIONAL LANDS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATEMENT
We acknowledge and respect the indigenous peoples within whose traditional lands we are
meeting today.

5. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
MOVED and seconded,
AND Resolved:

The Agenda for the February 7, 2023 Riondel Commission of Management meeting, be adopted as
circulated.

Carried 

6. RECEIPT OF MINUTES
The January 3, 2023 Riondel Commission of Management minutes, have been received.

7. DELEGATE
7.1 Curling Club Electrical Subsidy

Mike Easton, Issy Snelgrove and Susan Corry, of the Riondel & District Curling Club, will 
provide the Commission with a verbal report regarding their request for the Commission to 
grant funds to subsidize the cost of the annual electricity costs.  

8. PUBLIC TIME
Commissioner Panio will call for questions from the public at _______ p.m.

9. OLD BUSINESS
9.1 Riondel Community Centre Roof Tender

Commissioner Panio will provide the Commission with a verbal update regarding the 
Riondel Community Centre roof tender.  

9.2 Waste Management Changes 
Commissioner Panio will provide the Commission with a verbal update regarding waste 
management changes in the community.   

9.3 Community Planning Information 



Page 3 
Agenda – February 7, 2023 
RDCK – Riondel Commission of Management 

Commissioner Panio will provide the Commission with a verbal update regarding 
information on community planning.  

9.4 Curling Club Electrical subsidy 
Riondel Commission of Management, February 7, 2023, item 9.4 has been referred from 
the January 3, 2023 meeting and brought forward in February. Commissioner Panio will 
lead a discussion regarding providing the Riondel & District Curling Club with funds to assist 
with their electrical bills. The Correspondence items received from community members 
regarding curling club grants, electrical subsidy concerns, and responses to these concerns, 
have been received.  

10. NEW BUSINESS
10.1  Media Lab Opening

Commissioner Panio will provide the Commission with a verbal report regarding the 
opening of the media lab on Saturday, January 28, 2023.  

10.2  Invitation to RCMP 
Commissioner Panio will provide the Commission with a verbal report regarding extending 
an invitation to the RCMP to attend one of the Riondel Commission of Management 
Meetings.  

10.3 Water Treatment plant Update 
Commissioner Panio will provide the Commission with a verbal report regarding a recent 
visit by Regional District of Central Kootenay staff to the water treatment plant.  

10.4  New Entrance Door 
Commissioner Panio will provide the Commission with a verbal report regarding acquiring 
grant funds to replace the front entrance door with one that is handicap accessible.  

10.5 Possible Parking Restriction 
Commissioner Panio will provide the Commission with a verbal report regarding a possible 
parking restriction for Eastman Ave.  

11. CORRESPONDENCE
No correspondence.

12. AREA A DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Director Jackman will provide the Commission with a verbal report.

13. FINANCIAL REPORTS
The Revenue and Expense Report for January 2023 have been received.

14. PUBLIC TIME
The Chair will call for questions from the public at _______ p.m.

15. NEXT MEETING



Page 4 
Agenda – February 7, 2023 
RDCK – Riondel Commission of Management 

The following Riondel Commission of Management meeting will be held on March 7, 2023 at 7:00 
pm.  

16. ADJOURNMENT
MOVED and seconded,
AND Resolved:

The Riondel Commission of Management meeting be adjourned at [Time].

Carried 



 
REGIONAL DISTRICT OF CENTRAL KOOTENAY 

 

RIONDEL COMMISSION OF MANAGEMENT 
OPEN MEETING MINUTES 

 
7:00 PM 
January 3, 2023 
 
IN-PERSON MEETING LOCATION FOR HYBRID MEETING MODEL 
The following location has been determined to hold the in-person meetings for Riondel Commission of 
Management: 
 
Location Name: Riondel Community Centre, Commission Office, Room #6 
Location Address: 1511 Eastman Ave., Riondel BC 
 
The facility listed above will be able to accommodate the remote requirements for the meeting. 
 
Meeting Link:  
https://nelsonho.webex.com/nelsonho/j.php?MTID=med1bf35e6d404e1164dd782af45e7346 
 
Toll Free number: 1-844-426-4405 
Meeting Number (access code): 2461 031 5454 
  
COMMISSION/COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
Commissioner Panio  Riondel     In-person/Remote 
Commissioner Donald  Riondel     In-person/Remote 
Commissioner Anderson Riondel     In-person/Remote 
Commissioner Wilkinson Riondel     In-person/Remote 
Commissioner Jackman  Director – Electoral Area A  In-person/Remote 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT 
 
STAFF 
Lindsay MacPhee  Administrative Assistant - Meeting Coordinator 
Jason McDiarmid  Utility Services Manager  
Alexandra Divlakovski  Water Operations Manager  
 
5 out of 5 voting Commission members were present – quorum was met. 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Panio called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

https://nelsonho.webex.com/nelsonho/j.php?MTID=med1bf35e6d404e1164dd782af45e7346


Page 2 
Minutes –January 3, 2023 
RDCK – Riondel Commission of Management 

2. TRADITIONAL LANDS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATEMENT
We acknowledge and respect the indigenous peoples within whose traditional lands we are
meeting today.

3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
MOVED and seconded,
AND Resolved:

The Agenda for the January 3, 2023 Riondel Commission of Management meeting, be adopted 
with the inclusion of items 8.3 Curling Club Electrical Subsidy.  

Carried 

4. RECEIPT OF MINUTES
The December 6, 2022 Riondel Commission of Management minutes, have been received.

5. DELEGATE
5.1 Draft S241 Water Utility‐Area A (Riondel) 2023 to 2027 Financial Plan

Jason McDiarmid, Utility Services Manager, and Alex Divlakovski, Water Operations 
Manager, provided the Commission with a verbal report regarding the draft S241 Water 
Utility budget, notable items included: 

 a 4% increase in the parcel tax and a 5% increase in water rates for 2023,

 an increase in salaries on account of monthly visits by a Level 2 Operator,

 Benefits increased to $9274 due to our Maintenance Assistant moving into a full-
time, fully benefitted position

 A redesign of the reservoir valve chamber and meter is planned for 2023, and
construction planned for 2024

 Intake repairs will be completed in 2023

 Site preparation for the Portable generator scheduled for 2023, possible purchase
and install in 2024 based on further investigation

 Contributions to reserves are on the rise

 In long-term planning, consider either replacing the current reservoir or acquiring a
second smaller reservoir to increase reservoir capacity.

5.2 Draft S165 Drainage‐Area A (Riondel) 2023 to 2027 Financial Plan 
Jason McDiarmid, Utility Services Manager, provided the Commission with a verbal report 
regarding the draft S165 Drainage budget, notable items included: 

 increased rates over the 5 years are compensating for historical under-contributions
to the service and will provide the funding to do needed work,

 annual rate increases are the maximum allowed under bylaw, another 25% in 2025
is allowed without public approval,

 upgrading the asset management plan and identifying current issues is needed
before repairs can be started,

 Director Jackman recommends to have Yellowhead Road & Bridge identify in writing
which 18 culverts they own and are responsible for before a consultant is hired for
asset management planning.



Page 3 
Minutes –January 3, 2023 
RDCK – Riondel Commission of Management 

 Chair Panio expressed concern over the high proportion of the current Drainage
budget (over 50%) that has been going to cover administrative expenses for this
service.

5.3 Proposed Drainage Bylaw No. 2870 Status 
Jason McDiarmid, Utility Services Manager, provided the Commission with a verbal report 
regarding the status of the proposed drainage bylaw no. 2870, including that it is in its 
second reading by the Water Services committee and is on hold until there is a 
memorandum of understanding with Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure.  

6. PUBLIC TIME
No public comment.

7. OLD BUSINESS
7.1 Riondel Community Centre Roof Tender

Chair Panio provided the Commission with a verbal update regarding the Riondel 
Community Centre roof tender, including that no bids were received by the tender 
deadline, and that the architect will redraft the tender proposal to address the risk and 
uncertainty associated with the patch or repair portion of the tender.  

7.2 Electronic Notice Board 
Chair Panio provided the Commission with a verbal update regarding the electronic notice 
board, including that he has not talked with maintenance staff about the status of the sign. 

7.3 Waste Management 
Chair Panio provided the Commission with a verbal update regarding waste management 
activities in the community, including that there are staffing shortages and bags of garbage 
have been left behind when no attendant is present. Chair Panio has drafted a public memo 
regarding the misuse of the Tip-it bins to be posted upon review and approval.   

7.4 Surveillance Update 
Chair Panio provided the Commission with a verbal update regarding surveillance options 
for the Riondel Community Centre, including that two Bluetooth cameras have been 
purchased to install at the community centre.  

7.5 Skating Rink Update 
Chair Panio provided the Commission with a verbal update regarding the activities at the 
skating rink, including that the skating rink was well taken care of by community members 
and residents were happy to have the amenity.   A couple of “Use at Your Own Risk” notices 
have been posted, and further exemplars of notices requested from the RDCK office. 

7.6 Snow Ploughing Update 
Chair Panio provided the Commission with a verbal update regarding snow removal in the 
community, including that the tractor has been repaired and a contract for the ploughing of 
the Bluebell Manor and the Riondel Fire Hall has been given to Akokli Contracting.  

8. NEW BUSINESS



Page 4 
Minutes –January 3, 2023 
RDCK – Riondel Commission of Management 

8.1 New Thermostat for Auditorium 
Chair Panio provided the Commission with a verbal report regarding the thermostat in the 
auditorium, including that a fully programmable thermostat has been purchased for the 
auditorium to better moderate the heat.  

8.2 Community Planning Discussion 
Director Jackman provided the Commission with a verbal report regarding the process for 
community planning and zoning, including that staff are finding it hard to review every 
community plan within the Regional District of Central Kootenay every 5 years. Ymir has a 
simple community plan and could be used as a template for the community of Riondel.  

8.3 Curling Club Electrical Subsidy 
Chair Panio provided the Commission with a verbal report regarding a request from the 
Curling Club, including that the Curling club has struggled last 3 years and have requested 
the Commission to provide financial assistance for the electrical bill that is approximately 
$6,000 annually.  

MOVED, and Seconded 
And Resolved, that it be recommended to the Board that: 

The Board approve the payment of the following grants from the Riondel Commission of 
Management Service Area S209 – Riondel, budget for 2023 

Riondel & District Curling Club  50% of the Curling club’s annual electrical costs, 
not to exceed $3,000.  

 Carried 

9. CORRESPONDENCE
No correspondence.

10. AREA A DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Director Jackman will provided the Commission with a verbal report, including that the
Comprehensive Land Use Bylaw for Electoral Area A has been in place for years, which includes
community planning and zoning sections. Riondel is listed in Schedule A, regarding general
community planning, however being un-zoned Riondel is not identified in the bylaw’s Schedule B.
Once this community plan review process is underway, land use designations can change through
public input process, after which the zoning process begins.

11. FINANCIAL REPORTS
The Revenue and Expense Report for December 2022 and the November Service Statements have
been received.

12. PUBLIC TIME
No public comment.

13. NEXT MEETING



Page 5 
Minutes –January 3, 2023 
RDCK – Riondel Commission of Management 

The following Riondel Commission of Management meeting will be held on February 7, 2023 at 
7:00 pm.  

14. ADJOURNMENT
MOVED and seconded,
AND Resolved:

The Riondel Commission of Management meeting be adjourned at 9:16 pm.

Carried 

Digitally approved via email. 
__________________________ 

Gerald Panio, Chair 

RECOMMENDATION(S) TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

1. The Board approve the payment of the following grants from the Riondel Commission of
Management Service Area S209 – Riondel, budget for 2023

Riondel & District Curling Club 50% of the Curling club’s annual electrical 
costs, not to exceed $3,000. 

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE PROVIDED FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY AND WILL BE CONSIDERED 
AT ITS APPROPRIATE MEETING AS STATED. 

Future Riondel Commission of Management Meetings 

1. Election of Chair
2. Electronic Notice Board
3. Riondel Community Centre Roof Tender
4. Surveillance Update



Hi Ross, 

I’ve put a further discussion of the motion to support the Riondel Curling Club on the agenda for Tuesday 

night’s meeting.  Two or three representatives of the club will do a presentation at the meeting, at the 

top of the agenda.  When those representatives have left, the Commissioners will review the pros and 

cons. 

At the moment, I’m comfortable with our motion to support the club.  There are several reasons. 

First, we’ve provided that support in the past.  A few years ago, when there was a major breakdown in 

the ice-making equipment, I recall something like $15,000 of our budget being used to help the club get 

back on its feet.  This was done at the initiative of RDCK management, and was not carried through as a 

Commission motion. 

Second, the number of options for socializing in the winter season in Riondel is severely restricted at the 

moment.  The only hot meals available here are through the TAPS program, every second Tuesday or so.  

Our local restaurant has been closed since December, and is still closed.  Curling Club volunteers are now 

providing a $10 meal once a week on Saturdays, open to everyone.  The closure of the pub & restaurant 

also means that the only social venues in town are Ro’s coffee shop, which was closed for all of January, 

the Community Centre, and the curling club.  Not a lot of choices for getting out and meeting people. 

Third, the curling club is run by volunteers, similar to the Cable Society.  I have a healthy respect for 

volunteer-run organizations, and believe in helping people who help themselves.  The club has dealt with 

roof repairs and upgrades, taking these responsibilities off the shoulders of RDCK staff and the 

Commission.  This year, the club will be repairing the roof over the lounge--a significant expense even 

with volunteer labor. 

Four, the club is open to everyone, and currently has several teams and a pool of spares.  It is the largest 

single recreational activity in this community during the winter. 

Five, the Curling Club has been actively seeking grants to support their activities and building 

maintenance.  Our contribution would take some of the pressure off the club financially, but is only one 

element in a wider funding strategy. 

If you have further thoughts to add to this discussion, I’m happy to include them in Tuesday’s discussion 

if you’re still out at the Coast and can’t attend the meeting in person or via our phone link. 

I’m also happy to follow up on your letter of concern because protocol would have been better followed 

by having a notice of motion the month before we voted on the Curling Club request.  This month’s 

presentation and discussion will hopefully correct that error. 

 

Gerald 



1

Lindsay MacPhee

From: riocom@googlegroups.com on behalf of Panio Gerald <gpanio@bluebell.ca>
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 5:25 AM
To: Riondel Commission; Riondel Commission; Garry Jackman
Subject: Fwd: Curling Club Concerns

CAUTION  This email originated from outside the organization. Please proceed only if you trust the sender.  

Hi everyone, 
 
I sent Ross a personal email outlining some of the reasons I was in favor of the Curling Club motion. 
Here is his response to that email, for your consideration. 
 
I'll send out a copy of my original email as well. 
 
Gerald 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Ross Shears <rndshears@aol.com> 
Date: Sun, Feb 5, 2023 at 5:18 PM 
Subject: Re: Curling Club Concerns 
To: Panio Gerald <gpanio@bluebell.ca> 
 
 
Only comment would be again re affirming the other more appropriate sources of funding that are more broad 
based ( source wise ) available and appropriate to an activity club of this type. The past does not dictate the 
future , for responsibilities or ongoing funding especially in light of the mandatory service cost increases as 
noted in the minutes .  
As per social venues , membership is by itself is exclusive and selective on many levels .   A fully open venue 
would best be described by the Library where all can participate when open and a library card is only required 
for borrowing ( proof of ID only ) . The band would be considered exclusive in that it collects a membership 
fees , pays the prescribed rent(s) and has requirements to join.  The funding model reflects that , nor does it 
charge admission for its performances as that is the “ Community/Social “ benefit or put back to all who wish to 
attend.  
  Volunteers , what would we do with out them . However , I don't remember the Cable society coming cap in 
hand to the town for extra funding for what ever . A costed service with balanced books as far as I know , and I 
know very little of the financials. I put in my time with the mechanical things only.  
    A “membership required “club is by definition , exclusive and its activity is even more so .  
 
Gerald ; Again , thank you for your detailed response and understand that it is of a personal nature and from you 
only  . Mine , should you chose , can be read or forwarded to all COM members  etc . My objection stands 
.Ross Shears . 
 
Sent from ANTARES. 
 
> On Feb 5, 2023, at 10:18, Panio Gerald <gpanio@bluebell.ca> wrote: 
>  



2

> Hi Ross, 
>  
> I'm attaching a response to some of the concerns you expressed about the Commission's support of the 
Riondel Curling Club.  Please note that this is a personal response, not vetted by the other Commissioners.  I'm 
just trying to provide some perspective. 
>  
> Gerald 
> <Response to Curlng Club Support Concerns Letter.pdf> 
> <Response to Curlng Club Support Concerns Letter.docx> 

--  
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Riondel Commission of 
Management" group. 
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to 
riocom+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com. 
To view this discussion on the web visit 
https://groups.google.com/d/msgid/riocom/CALEQsAZJQNvkjAUwFEDpH%2BJ-
yu0LANFwGTwykdDRWneQBpXdKw%40mail.gmail.com. 





2

> Hi Ross, 
>  
> I'm attaching a response to some of the concerns you expressed about the Commission's support of the 
Riondel Curling Club.  Please note that this is a personal response, not vetted by the other Commissioners.  I'm 
just trying to provide some perspective. 
>  
> Gerald 
> <Response to Curlng Club Support Concerns Letter.pdf> 
> <Response to Curlng Club Support Concerns Letter.docx> 

--  
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Riondel Commission of 
Management" group. 
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to 
riocom+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com. 
To view this discussion on the web visit 
https://groups.google.com/d/msgid/riocom/CALEQsAZJQNvkjAUwFEDpH%2BJ-
yu0LANFwGTwykdDRWneQBpXdKw%40mail.gmail.com. 



1

Lindsay MacPhee

From: riocom@googlegroups.com on behalf of Bonnie Anderson <nils.bonnie@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 9:16 AM
To: Panio Gerald
Cc: Garry Jackman; Riondel Commission; Riondel Commission
Subject: Re: Fw: January minutes / Curling club request .

CAUTION  This email originated from outside the organization. Please proceed only if you trust the sender.  

Further support for the Riondel Curling Clubs request for financial assistance from the Riondel Commission. 
 
- club membership is open to anyone. 
- our Saturday lunch fund raiser has been advertised and is open to the Riondel Community. 
- our grant writer makes applications to several organizations every year. A list of these can be made available. 
- one of our club members has created a hockey pool for several years to help subsidize our financial needs. 
- the club provides pancake breakfasts for Riondel Days in support of this event and as a means to fundraise. 
- this past year we have substantial increased our membership fees. 
- during the past Covid years, coupled with mechanical failures, our members have continued to pay yearly 
membership fees, even though the curling season has been shortened or canceled. 
- two times per year the curling club holds a fundraiseing spaghetti supper. 
- all maintenance and operating procedures are supplied by volunteers. 
- the curling club lounge is available as a venue for local gatherings. 
- the curling club building, similar to the Community Centre is in need of new roofing and basic upgrades. 
- grant applications have been made to address these issues. 
- the curling club encourages and is open to youth and school groups who desire to learn to curl. 
- we presently have 32 full time members and 8 spare members. 
- this spring we will be replacing and upgrade if the electrical supply to the building, approximately $20.000. 
 
I feel that the motion to financially support the Riondel Curling Club should be presented at tomorrow’s RDCK 
board meeting. 
 
Nils. 
 
On Thu, Jan 19, 2023 at 6:42 AM Panio Gerald <gpanio@bluebell.ca> wrote: 
Hi Garry, 
 
Given the attached letter from Ross Shears, and your comments about sourcing of funding, I think referring 
this item to February would be appropriate. 
In the meantime, the motion stands on record as formally moved, discussed, and carried. 
I continue to fully support the motion as it stands, but want a full discussion on the public record so that 
everyone is clear on why we're taking this step and its impact on the budget 
We would also be able to offer Curling Club members a chance to present their request at the next Commission 
meeting, and solicit further support from community members. 
The issue of alternate funding sources could also be addressed.. 
This is the first time I've seen Ross's letter, so I don't know if it was sent to the Commission as well as to you. 
Nor do I believe there's anything "exclusive" about the Curling Club.  The exact opposite, in fact.  



2

Also unmentioned is the level of volunteerism involved, the fact that the Commission has contributed 
substantial amounts of money to Curling 
Club repairs in the past, and the considerable money that the Club is contributing from its own reserve. 
I don't believe that the $3K commitment would necessitate either a tax increase or reduction of the reserve.  It 
could be absorbed in the budget, 
barring a serious unexpected event such as the sinkhole. 
The Curling Club provides the single largest recreational & social activity in the Riondel community 
I will forward your email to the other Commissioners for further response and discussion. 
 
Gerald 
 
On Wed, Jan 18, 2023 at 6:31 PM Garry Jackman <GJackman@rdck.bc.ca> wrote: 
Hi Gerald 
 
This item is on the Board agenda for tomorrow morning.  If there is any discussion within the commission 
that you may want to review this item then I could "refer" it so it goes to the February agenda, leaving you 
another month for discussion at RCOM. 
 
One consideration is if the curling club receives a $3K reduction in electrical costs then where from the 
regular budget will you get this money?  It could be a $3K tax increase of pulling an additional $3K from 
reserves. 
 
Garry 
 
 
________________________________ 
From: ross shears <ross.shears56@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 8:51 PM 
To: Commission Management 
Cc: Garry Jackman 
Subject: January minutes / Curling club request . 
 
***CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Please proceed only if you trust the 
sender.*** 
 
 
 
 
 
To the Riondel Commision of Management . 
 
With respect to the notation  in the January minutes of the Curling clubs request for financial assistance and 
its recommendation to the board : 
 
  This being recorded as being directed towards their electrical power bill ( just one of many ongoing  annual 
expenses incurred by the club I would suspect ) . So to avoid saddling the small community with a direct cost 
towards a somewhat exclusive , membership only association  ,  the club should plan ahead and write grant 
requests to the various broad based community  funding agencies like possibly  Rec #9 and/or  Columbia 
Basin Trust as two examples of funding sources available  . The club may also  have to consider repricing 
their dues structure and fund raising activities to ensure operating expense coverage but that is their 
administrative prerogative . 



3

  As a Rate payer in the Riondel catchment area I would like to voice my objection to this request for any 
amount of funding from the town. 
Thank you . Ross Shears . 
 
Sent from ANTARES. 
 

--  
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Riondel Commission of 
Management" group. 
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to 
riocom+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com. 
To view this discussion on the web visit 
https://groups.google.com/d/msgid/riocom/CALEQsAa7z_F0Mg0hyPPdVZY8tK04i7_J%2BC_Fv86bcOKS7a
oO2w%40mail.gmail.com. 

--  
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Riondel Commission of 
Management" group. 
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to 
riocom+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com. 
To view this discussion on the web visit 
https://groups.google.com/d/msgid/riocom/CAC2baMHb%2B_f%2BUKFLd0X82O8nT20ZS5t6ii_e_%2BiST
mG0ybgf2Q%40mail.gmail.com. 





2

Also unmentioned is the level of volunteerism involved, the fact that the Commission has contributed 
substantial amounts of money to Curling 
Club repairs in the past, and the considerable money that the Club is contributing from its own reserve. 
I don't believe that the $3K commitment would necessitate either a tax increase or reduction of the reserve.  It 
could be absorbed in the budget, 
barring a serious unexpected event such as the sinkhole. 
The Curling Club provides the single largest recreational & social activity in the Riondel community 
I will forward your email to the other Commissioners for further response and discussion. 
 
Gerald 
 
On Wed, Jan 18, 2023 at 6:31 PM Garry Jackman <GJackman@rdck.bc.ca> wrote: 
Hi Gerald 
 
This item is on the Board agenda for tomorrow morning.  If there is any discussion within the commission 
that you may want to review this item then I could "refer" it so it goes to the February agenda, leaving you 
another month for discussion at RCOM. 
 
One consideration is if the curling club receives a $3K reduction in electrical costs then where from the 
regular budget will you get this money?  It could be a $3K tax increase of pulling an additional $3K from 
reserves. 
 
Garry 
 
 
________________________________ 
From: ross shears  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 8:51 PM 
To: Commission Management 
Cc: Garry Jackman 
Subject: January minutes / Curling club request . 
 
***CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Please proceed only if you trust the 
sender.*** 
 
 
 
 
 
To the Riondel Commision of Management . 
 
With respect to the notation  in the January minutes of the Curling clubs request for financial assistance and 
its recommendation to the board : 
 
  This being recorded as being directed towards their electrical power bill ( just one of many ongoing  annual 
expenses incurred by the club I would suspect ) . So to avoid saddling the small community with a direct cost 
towards a somewhat exclusive , membership only association  ,  the club should plan ahead and write grant 
requests to the various broad based community  funding agencies like possibly  Rec #9 and/or  Columbia 
Basin Trust as two examples of funding sources available  . The club may also  have to consider repricing 
their dues structure and fund raising activities to ensure operating expense coverage but that is their 
administrative prerogative . 



3

  As a Rate payer in the Riondel catchment area I would like to voice my objection to this request for any 
amount of funding from the town. 
Thank you . Ross Shears . 
 
Sent from ANTARES. 
 

--  
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Riondel Commission of 
Management" group. 
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to 
riocom+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com. 
To view this discussion on the web visit 
https://groups.google.com/d/msgid/riocom/CALEQsAa7z_F0Mg0hyPPdVZY8tK04i7_J%2BC_Fv86bcOKS7a
oO2w%40mail.gmail.com. 

--  
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Riondel Commission of 
Management" group. 
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to 
riocom+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com. 
To view this discussion on the web visit 
https://groups.google.com/d/msgid/riocom/CAC2baMHb%2B_f%2BUKFLd0X82O8nT20ZS5t6ii_e_%2BiST
mG0ybgf2Q%40mail.gmail.com. 



Application 
Date Organization Grant Name To Be Used For: Amount Requested Approved??

Amount 
Approved

Annual 
Report? When Due Submitted

2012
unknown Columbia Basin Trust Unknown Unknown $7,380.00 August, 2012 $7,380 no n/a n/a
unknown Dominion Insurance Unknown Unknown $125.00 December, 2012 $125 no n/a n/a
2013

RDCK Unknown Unknown $520.00 June, 2013 $522 no n/a n/a
unknown Columbia Basin Trust Unknown Unknown $820.00 September, 2013 $820 no n/a n/a
unknown Creston Kootenay Foundation Unknown Unknown $3,000.00 September, 2013 $3,000 no n/a n/a
unknown RDCK Unknown Unknown $2,500.00 October, 2013 $2,500 no n/a n/a
2014
unknown Columbia Basin Trust Unknown Unknown $3,654.00 August, 2012 $3,654 no n/a n/a
unknown Dominion Insurance Unknown Unknown $150.00 December, 2012 $150 no n/a n/a
2015
April, 2015 RDCK Rec 9 Insurance $1,029.00 September, 2014 $1,029 no n/a n/a
2016
unknown Travellers Insurance Unknown Unknown $150.00 January, 2015 $150 no n/a n/a
Sept, 2015 RDCK Rec 9 Insurance $925.00 January, 2015 $925 no n/a n/a

Columbia Basin Trust Unknown Mechanical Room Insulation $2,140.00 June, 2015 $2,140 no n/a n/a
2017
Sept, 2016 RDCK Rec 9 Insurance $1,080.00 February, 2017 $1,080 no n/a n/a
15-Feb-17 Columbia Basin Trust Recreation Infrastructure Grant condenser replacement $21,575.00 rejected $0 no n/a n/a
31-Mar-17 Creston Kootenay Foundation Unknown condenser replacement rejected $0 no n/a n/a
7-Apr-17 Recreation Foundation of BC Unknown condenser replacement rejected $0 no n/a n/a
2-Apr-17 RDCK Community Works Fund Grant Ice Plant Upgrades/Condenser (161) $25,621.00 May, 2017 $10,000 yes #1 31-Oct-20 22-Dec-19
2-Apr-17 RDCK Community Works Fund Grant Ice Plant Upgrades/Condenser (161) $25,621.00 May, 2017 $10,000 yes #2 31-Oct-20 24-Sep-20
2-Apr-17 RDCK Community Works Fund Grant Ice Plant Upgrades/Condenser (161) $25,621.00 May, 2017 $10,000 yes #3 31-Oct-21 28-Sep-21
2-Apr-17 RDCK Community Works Fund Grant Ice Plant Upgrades/Condenser (161) $25,621.00 May, 2017 $10,000 yes #4 31-Oct-22
2-Apr-17 RDCK Community Works Fund Grant Ice Plant Upgrades/Condenser (161) $25,621.00 May, 2017 $10,000 yes #5 31-Oct-23
19-Apr-17 RDCK Rec 9 Operating Expenses $14,498.00 rejected $0 no n/a n/a
14-Jul-17 Fortis Power Community Giving Program Power bill $4,800.00 rejected $0 no n/a n/a
5-Jul-17 Nelson & Dist Credit Union Community Investment Fund Curl BC Dues $520.00 rejected $0 no n/a n/a
21-Sep-17 RDCK Rec 9 Insurance $1,080.00 Oct, 2017 $1,080 no n/a n/a

Riondel Curling Club
GRANTS

February 26, 2020



Application 
Date Organization Grant Name To Be Used For: Amount Requested Approved??

Amount 
Approved

Annual 
Report? When Due Submitted

2018
10-May-18 RDCK Community Works Fund Grant Ice Plant Upgrades (Fernie) $80,799.00 May, 2017 unknown no n/a n/a
2018-05-25 Gov't of British Columbia Community Gaming Grants operating expenses $9,160.00 rejected $0 no n/a n/a
18-Apr-18 RDCK Rec 9 Liquor License and Curl BC Dues $794.00 May, 2018 $794 no n/a 2019-04-06
14-Sep-18 RDCK Rec 9 Insurance $1,136.00 Oct, 2018 $945 no n/a 2019-04-06
2019
12-Apr-19 RDCK Rec 9 Liquor License and Curl BC Dues $794.00 May, 2019 $787 no n/a 2019-04-06
21-Jun-19 Employment & Social Development 

Canada
New Horizons for Seniors Program Heating and Ventilation $24,888.00 14-Feb-20 $24,888 yes 2022-03-31 2022-01-27

26-Aug-20 Employment & Social Development 
Canada

New Horizons for Seniors Program Convert Heating grant to Purchase new 
chiller

$24,888.00 20-Apr-21 $24,888 yes May, 2021 2021-04-24

9-Oct-19 Columbia Basin Trust Community Development Project Roof over lounge $16,000.00 rejected $0 no n/a n/a
13-Sep-19 RDCK Rec 9 Insurance $1,261.00 Oct, 2019 $1,261 yes April, 2020 2020-03-18
2020
13-Feb-20 Nelson & Dist Credit Union Community Investment Program Closed Circuit Cameras and TV $918.00 5-Jun-20 $918 no n/a n/a
14-Apr-20 RDCK Rec 9 Liquor License and Curl BC Dues $794.00 5-Jun-20 $794 no n/a n/a
8-Jun-20 Employment & Social Development 

Canada
New Horizons for Seniors Program Flexibilities related to Covid-19 $25,000.00 rejected $0 no n/a n/a

15-Aug-20 Kootenay Lake Lions Club Grant Funding Purchase new chiller $500.00 rejected $0 no n/a n/a
15-Aug-20 RDCK Community Development Project Purchase new chiller $5,000.00 15-Oct-20 $5,000 yes May, 2021 2021-04-26
20-Aug-20 RDCK Rec 9 Insurance $1,262.00 15-Oct-20 $1,262 yes April, 2021 2021-03-17
6-Oct-20 Employment & Social Development 

Canada
New Horizons for Seniors Program Electrical System Upgrades $20,595.80 rejected $0 no n/a n/a

2021
27-May-21 Gov't of Canada CERS Power, insurance, liquor license $2,049.82 21-Jun-21 $2,050 no n/a n/a
7-Dec-21 Employment & Social Development 

Canada
New Horizons for Seniors Program Electrical Upgrades $21,000.00 8-Mar-22 $21,000 yes 2023-04-28

2022
12-Jan-22 Columbia Basin Trust / RDCK Community Initiatives Fund Electrical Upgrades $21,000.00 27-May-22 $1,720 yes 2023-06-30
23-Aug-22 RDCK Rec 9 Insurance $1,550.00 22-Sep-22 $1,550 yes 2023-10-31
22-Nov-02 Employment & Social Development 

Canada
New Horizons for Seniors Program Lounge Roof $19,345.00

 
2022
12-Jan-23 Columbia Basin Trust / RDCK ReDi (Resident Directed) Lounge Roof $20,145.00

May 30, 2022

Riondel Curling Club
GRANTS




